


























































































































































































































THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

- February 26,

Dear Mr., Chairman:

 The President has.asked me to respond to your letter of the ,
twentieth, and to tell you how much he apprec1ates the oppor-
tunity to comment on H. Res. 207.

A cons1derab1e portion of the information requested by this -
Resolution was previously supplied to the Foreign Affairs
- Committee and to other committees of the Congress by the
Executive Branch. To assemble the appropriate information
from the relevant agencies and individuals, moreover, would
require substantial time. An important additional fact that
might be considered is the establishment by the House of a
Select Committee on Intelligence which may choose to con51der
some of the matters raised by H., Res. 207.

The Committee may also wish to consider whether such a
resolution is an appropriate instrument for exploring any -
United States activities that might have affected Chile or any

- other country, for considering the extent to which names of

- particular persons or companies ought to be disclosed, or for
considering the degree to which advice exchanged within the .
Executive Branch should wisely be spread on the record.

The President hopes that H. Res. 207 will not be approved.

Sincerely,

Al il

Phillip Areeda ‘ :
Counsel to the President

- Honorable Thomas E. Morgan

Chairman

Committee on Foreign Affairs

House of Representatives

Washington, D, C., 20515




" REQUEST/RECEIPT FOR LDX TRANSMISSION B
. (07 ! - ADDRESSEE: PLSE ENTER'STATION, TOR, . . |

C STATION SERIAL NUMBER OPERATORS SIGNATURE AND RETURN TO NMCE:
TiMe Processeg fepdhedi B 10 FROMI ‘

m&eo LoY

)

F ROM: ?y_m_____ OFFICE/DESK:

PHONE RRi__ 9422

wm:rs HOUSEM D DIA (PENT)

STATE DEPT . DIA (ARL HALL)

CIA
NSA .

ARMCC




Honorable Melvin Price
Chairman
House Armed Services Committee
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Deat Mr. Chairmans

The Secretary has asked me to reapond to yout request tﬁat he

comment on H. Res. 203. L S S
lt is our‘underatanding that e conaidereble portion of Ehe

. information requested in this resolution has previously been aub-

mitted to Congress by the Executive Branch. Moreover; the activitiesﬁj“:

of military intelligence personnel in Chile and elsewhere may be o

considered by The Select Committee on Intelligence established ‘

"pursuant to House Resolution 138 which nay be a more apprcpriate
‘waylfortheCongress-to acquire information pertaining to activities ‘

of US intelligence pefsonnel.

In view of the above consideration. the Secretaly of Defense
- ]

hopes that H. Res. 205 will not be approved. I stand ready, o{ course,_'«

~ at all times to answer any questions you may have 'in fegard to Defenmse

i

mattera s









